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From:  Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2021 08:27:44 +1100 (AEDT)

To:  Laura Binnic

Ce: Craig Campbell ; Chris Bendal
Myles Farley

: Tasha Smithies - Peter

Subject: Re: ENVIRO updates

Just added in the George Williams grabs to the part II script.

]
On 11 Feb 2021, at 8:12 am, Laura Binnie ||| G ot

Thanks Angus and Darryl this is looking extremely strong. And I agree, the ending is a ball tearer.

I hope you’re both having a well deserved sleep-in this morning for burning the midnight oil last
night.

On 11 Feb 2021, at 12:38 am, Angus Llewellyn ||| G

wrote:
All up about 23.07 right now. I'll add the George Williams grabs in the morning.
And Chris, the ending, well it's now quite breath taking. Thanks.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Darryl Brown [N

Subject: ENVIRO updates

Date: 10 February 2021 at 11:45:50 pm AEDT
To: Angus Llewellyn
Meakin

| Peter

, Laura Binnie

Cc: Samuel Moncur

Part 1:

Part 2:

Part 3:

George INT (BITC):

Enjoy,
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Darryl Brown
Editor
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